# BOROUGH OF TUCKERTON PRIDE & CELEBRATION COMMITTEE

**MINUTES: Wednesday – February 27, 2019** 

The meeting was called to order by Chairwoman Joanne McAndrew at 7:02 PM. The Open Public Meeting Act statement was read by the Secretary. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairwoman Joanne McAndrew.

**ATTENDANCE:** 

Brian Martin Doris Mathisen Joanne McAndrew

Mike Santo

**ABSENT:** 

Ryan McAndrew Brooke Salvanto

#### **ALSO IN ATTENDANCE:**

Catie McLearen representing The Seaport

The secretary mentioned that Mayor Marshall extended her apologies not being able to make the meeting. The Mayor had a Tuckerton Library to attend.

# 4. Recording of Hours.

Brian	Doris	Joanne	Ryan	Brooke	Mike
Martin	Mathisen	McAndrew	McAndrew	Salvanto	Santo
10	10	50	20	Absent	10

# 5. Approval of January 23, 2019 meeting minutes.

MOTION	SECOND	NAME	YEAS	NAYS	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
X		Brian Martin	X			
		Doris Mathisen	X			
		Joanne McAndrew	X			
		Ryan McAndrew				X
		Brooke Salvanto				X
	X	Mike Santo	X			

#### 6. Old Business:

Chairperson Joanne McAndrew spoke about the summer concerts. She mentioned she would like to have the Oceanaires come back in the summer time for one of the concerts. Ms. McAndrew then spoke about Christmas and having the live nativity this year. She further stated a time schedule will have to be set. Once this is done she will speak with the fire company and they can have their parade after we're done. In addition, Ms. McAndrew mentioned the Mayor received confirmation that the school will once again participate with Arbor Day. Ms. McAndrew asked for suggestions for an Arbor Day title/theme. Ms. Mathisen suggested Jim Edwards. The chairperson then asked Mr. Martin for an update on the Easter candy being donated. Mr. Martin stated he submitted the official request to Wireless Experience, and should find out this week. Ms. McAndrew stated the eggs are already donated. The chairperson

mentioned Ryan McAndrew has been working on the Halloween parade. Mr. Martin asked the chairperson if the Easter bunny was still with Brooke. Ms. McAndrew stated she received an email from Brooke and then asked The Seaport representative (in attendance) Catie to relay yes to Brooke. The chairperson then stated the egg hunt would be Saturday, April 20<sup>th</sup>, the day before Easter. She also stated once again Pocahontas would be participating, and we will again have 4,000 eggs. Going back to Christmas the chairperson talked about a possible schedule. Having the Oceanaires at 4:00 PM, the Live Nativity from 5:00 PM to 7:00 PM, and the train and Santa could be from 5:00 PM to 8:00 PM finishing up with the parade at 7:00 PM. Keeping in mind that it is Sunday and a school night.

## 7. No New Business

#### 8. Member Forum:

Mr. Santo mentioned the fire house is not planning to use sirens for the parade this year. They are planning on playing Christmas music.

## 9. Public Forum:

The secretary mentioned that a public notice was published to change the November meeting to the 6<sup>th</sup> and the December meeting to the 18<sup>th</sup>. In addition the meeting time was noticed to change to 7:00 PM. Mr. Martin stated the committee picked the 6<sup>th</sup> because that is when we usually decorate the tree.

The secretary also mentioned that the committee received a card which read Merry Christmas & Happy New Year. Dear Chairwoman JoAnne and the Members of the Tuckerton Pride and Celebrations Committee. We thank you for serving on this Committee and for your interest in planning our yearly celebrations in Tuckerton. You are a very busy, hard working committee. Happy New Year! Sincerely, Sue Marshall and the Tuckerton Borough Council.

## 10. Approval of Secretary Services.

MOTION	SECOND	NAME	YEAS	NAYS	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
	X	Brian Martin	X			
X		Doris Mathisen	X			
		Joanne McAndrew	X			
		Ryan McAndrew				X
		Brooke Salvanto				X
		Mike Santo	X			

## 11. Adjournment at 7:30 PM.

MOTION	SECOND	NAME	YEAS	NAYS	ABSTAIN	ABSENT
	X	Brian Martin	X			
X		Doris Mathisen	X			
		Joanne McAndrew	X			
		Ryan McAndrew				X
		Brooke Salvanto				X
		Mike Santo	X			

Respectfully submitted: April D. Elley, P&C Secretary